
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Northern States Power Company Docket No. 50-263 
Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant License No. DPR-22 

During an NRC inspection conducted on August 12 through October 2, 1992, 
two violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with 
the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1992), the violations are listed below: 

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, required that activities affecting 
quality shall be accomplished in accordance with instructions, 
procedures, or drawings. Technical Specification 6.5.A.1 required 
detailed written procedures (including checkoff lists) to be followed 
during such plant operations as normal startup, operation and shutdown 
of the reactor and all systems and components involving nuclear safety 
of the facility.  

Contrary to the above, on September 11, 1992, while transferring offsite 
power from the 2R to the 'IR transformer, the lead tap changer was not 
placed in manual for the 2R transformer "X" winding as required by 
station procedure, Operations Manual B.9.6.-05, revision 2.  

This action resulted in an overvoltage condition approaching 4700 volts 
on the 4160-volt switchgear bus 12.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  

2. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII, required that measures shall be 
established to control the handling, storage, shipping, cleaning, and 
preservation of material and equipment in accordance with work and 
inspection instructions to prevent damage or deterioration. 10 CFR 50, 
Appendix B, Criterion V, required that activities affecting quality 
shall be accomplished in accordance with instructions, procedures or 
drawings.  

Contrary to the above, on Au'gust 19, 1992, and for extended periods 
prior to that date, two 4160-volt safety-related breakers were stored in 
an uncontrolled location. They were unprotected from, and vulnerable 
to, construction activities in the area, rodents, birds, uncontrolled 
dust, humidity, and temperature conditions. Additionally,.measures for 
material control of these breakers had not been established in 
accordance with the following licensee procedures: 

1) 4 AWI-06.03.01, Material Control 
2) 4 AWI-06.03.02, Rebuilt Spare Parts 
3) N1ACD 6.3, Material Control 

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).  
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Notice of Violation

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Northern States Power Company is 
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.  
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C.  
20555 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region III, and a copy to the 
NRC Resident Inspector at the Monticello Nuclear Generating Plant, within 30 
days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice).  
This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply .to a Notice of Violation" and 
should include for 'each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if 
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps 
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that 
will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full 
compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received within the 
time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why the 
license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such other 
action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is .shown, 
consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Glen Ellyn, Illinois 
this gj-day of October, 1992
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